

Shamar Milton

Experienced Graphic Designer and Visual Effects Artist

I am a Graphic Designer and Visuals Effects Artist with knowledge of both Digital and Traditional media. I also have numerous years of experience in design ranging from freelance, contract and full time in both film and print. My education entails a Bachelors of Arts degree with a concentration in Advertising Design from McNeese State University and an Associates Degree from the Digital Arts and Visual Effects School. I love to design!

CONTACT DETAILS

Website:
www.shamarmilton3d.com

Mobile:
+1(337) 515-3246

Email:
shamarmilton@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Jan. 2018 - Present

GRAPHIC INSTALLER SignKing, LLC

Look over daily duties and plan install requirements
Laminate all printed graphics and cut materials needed to complete for install.

Apr. 2017 - Dec. 2017

GRAPHIC DESIGNER Lake Area Sign, Co

Providing graphics for: Banners, Business Cards, Logos, Yard Signs, Vehicle Graphics.
Answering calls and Consulting with companies or individuals about their design needs.
In-shop Installation of graphics on vehicles and offices.

Dec. 2016 - Feb. 2017

Project Manager / Graphic Designer CCI Events

Design layouts and printed materials as well as coordinate with vendors.
Preparation and purchase of Stan Mikita Statue for NHL All Star Weekend Event.
Coordinate tractor trail delivery and pickup from Los Angeles event to Monterrey Bay PGA event.
On site event installation and preparation for PGA tent rooms, tv mounts, tables, wall decor, etc.
Onsite videography and photography for company.

Apr. 2017- Dec. 2017

Rotoscope and Paint Artist Hydraulx South, LLC

Take shots given from coordinator and Rotoscope around actors / assets to be taken out from green or blue in compositing.
Preparing necessary clean backgrounds and or marker removal for the next step of the compositing process.
Spectral: Roto'd characters and soldiers for multiple sequences.
Beyond Skyline: Roto'd and Paint clean up for environment and Aliens.
Death Note: Roto'd of supernatural villain for trailer.
Baywatch: Roto'd around the Dwayne "The Rock" Johnson and Zac Efron for multiple sequences.
The House: Roto'd around characters standing around the burning house sequence

EDUCATION

2012 - 2013

THE DAVE SCHOOL - DIGITAL ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS SCHOOL
TECHNICAL CERTIFICATE: ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS

2003 - 2007

MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY
BACHELORS OF ARTS: ADVERTISING DESIGN

AWARDS / CERTIFICATES

Awarded from the American Advertising Design Federation

Silver Addy - Music is Animation
Bronze Addy - Malcolm X
Rising Star Award - Eracism Campaign
Silver Addy - Freedom
Gold Addy - Eracism Campaign

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Animation
Illustration
3D Modeling
Graphic Design
Digital Compositing
Videography
Photography
Video Editing
Lighting
Texturing
Directing / Athletic Choreography
Customer Service
Screen Printing
Rotoscopic
Sign and Graphic Installation

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST